
Email dated 11/3/16 
From: Dave Leonard, Old Riverside Foundation 
To:  Cliff Ratkovich, President, Ratkovich Properties 
Re:  Proposed Main & 9th Development 
 

Hi Cliff, 
 
The Old Riverside Foundation held a board meeting this week and I circulated your plan packets for 
board review. The board wants me to first convey how appreciative we are that you contact us about 
these proposals so that we may work out any concerns we have to preserve the built history of Riverside 
as best we can.  
 
In this instance, we particularly focused on the massing study and verified the effort to step the building 
between City Hall and adjoining buildings to the north. We did not identify any direct impacts to adjoining 
historical buildings. The Culver Art Center has already gone through an extensive rehabilitation, (we 
presume). 
 
In summary, we do not have any issues with your proposal. If the plan undergoes a substantial change, 
particularly in scale, we would like to be kept in the information loop on that.  
 
Again, thank you for your outreach and we wish you continued success. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
David Leonard for 
Old Riverside Foundation 
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DOWNTOWN AREA NEIGHBORHOOD ALLIANCE | RIVERSIDE CA 

 
 

 
November 21, 2016 
 
Cliff Ratkovich, President 
Ratkovich Properties 
 
RE: Main and 9th Project Development 
 
Dear Mr. Ratkovich, 
 
Thank you for taking the time to reach out to the Downtown Area Neighborhood Alliance (DANA) 
and explain your proposed project on Main and 9th Streets in downtown Riverside. 
 
We understand this project is an extension of your Imperial Hardware Lofts project and will be 
owned and managed by Ratkovich Properties. As you explained, this project includes 35 apartment 
lofts over ground floor retail and creative office space. The preliminary design you shared with us 
demonstrates sensitivity to the scale of downtown and has provided parking for new residents.   
 
Your proposal provides parking for the new residents at the rate of 1 space per bedroom which will 
require a conditional use permit (CUP).  DANA supports issuance of a CUP as consistent with the 
purpose of downtown urban living of limiting the need for vehicle transportation and encouraging 
more reliance on pedestrian, bicycle and public modes of transportation. 
 
As an organization that supports downtown living as an essential part of creating a vibrant 
downtown, DANA supports your proposed project and believes it is consistent with the Downtown 
Specific Plan vision to create: 

 “A vibrant mix of retail, residential, civic, employment, educational, cultural and arts 
resources in a walkable downtown environment that is part of a unique natural and historic 
setting” 

 “A highly desirable living environment with diverse housing opportunities and historic 
neighborhoods.” 
 

We are happy to work with you and the city to help make downtown Riverside a destination for 
healthy, urban living.  Please feel free to visit our web site at DANARiverside.com or attend our 
monthly meeting on the 3rd Monday of each month. 
 
We look forward to working with you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Chani Beeman, Chair 
Downtown Area Neighborhood Alliance 

Exhibit 6 - P16-0730 - Comment Letters



Exhibit 6 - P16-0730 - Comment Letters



Exhibit 6 - P16-0730 - Comment Letters



Exhibit 6 - P16-0730 - Comment Letters



 

3666 University Ave., Ste. 100      Riverside, California  92501 
Phone: (951) 781-7335    FAX:  (951) 781-6951        E-Mail:  rdpoffice@sbcglobal.net        www.riversidedowntown.org 

  
 

 
 
 
January11, 2017 
 
Cliff Ratkovich 
Ratkovich Properties  
2465 Campus Drive, Third Floor  
Irvine, CA  92612 
 
Dear Mr. Ratkovich: 
 
RE: Support for proposed mixed use project at Main and Ninth  
 
Thank you for the presentation to the RDP Land Use Committee on November 17th on the 
proposed mixed use project to be located at Main and Ninth Streets in the current parking lot.   
At that meeting, the RDP Land Use Committee expressed support for the proposed project as 
being reflective of the development objectives for downtown Riverside and undertaken by an 
experienced and quality developer with an existing project (Imperial Hardware Lofts) underway.  
 
At its January 11th meeting, the Riverside Downtown Partnership adopted a motion to support 
the mixed use project proposed by Ratkovich Properties.  The Board support reflected the 
opinion of the RDP Land Use Committee that the proposed project would be an effective infill 
development that would bring additional residents and retail space to the downtown core.    
  
We understand that the proposed project will be reviewed by the Cultural Heritage Board on 
January 18, 2017.  RDP supports the project and encourages the Cultural Heritage Board to 
recommend approval of the project to City Council.  
  
The Riverside Downtown Partnership is a non-profit association managing the downtown 
business improvement district in Riverside.   Our mission is to promote, represent, and manage 
an environment to support downtown Riverside as a regional destination for economic, arts, 
cultural, and residential uses.  To accomplish this, we act as an advocate on behalf of 
downtown and its stakeholders, and we work with partners on issues and initiatives that are 
critical to downtown growth and development.  

Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Janice Penner 
Executive Director 
 
CC:    
David St. Pierre, Chair – RDP Board of Directors 
Brian Pearcy, Chair – RDP Land Use Committee  
Councilman Mike Gardner – Ward One  
Steve Lech, Chair – City of Riverside Cultural Heritage Board 
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